

From: [Vin Gopal](#)
To: [Vin Gopal](#)
Cc: [Arnone, Thomas](#); [Gingerelli, Antoinette](#); [Bumbera, Lauren](#)
Bcc: [@m](#)
Subject: Tuesday's Beach Accessibility Meeting
Date: Friday, February 7, 2020 1:06:45 AM

Dear Mayors:

You have recently received a letter from Freeholder Director Arnone and I regarding a meeting we are hosting with the Christopher Reeve Foundation on the topic of beach access this Tuesday. If you are able to attend, it would be appreciated. If you cannot, if you can send a councilmember or your business administrator/representative to attend would be great.

Thank you

Senator Vin Gopal